
AJP79 (OS/IOS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
From: (FYDIBOH F23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/cn=ae3fa 7a 1 b 740437db375d252f2bbab0b-AJP79 

<AJP79@hhs.gov> 

Fristedt, Andi (FDA/OC) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=e9f53d20d2ec49188eb5c2959ceedd8a-andi.friste 

<Andi.Fristedt@fda.hhs.gov> 

Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS) /o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
CC: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=23e67977d77947d69baf2ace846821a8-Cha, Stephe 

<Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Re: Thank you! 

Date: 2023/03/30 15:12:51 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

You're welcome. You know I'm all in! 

Get Outlook for iOS 
From: Fristedt, Andi <Andi.Fristedt@fda.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:43:42 PM 
To: AJP79 (OS/IOS) <AJP79@hhs.gov> 
Cc: Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS) <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Thank you! 

Thank you so much for the strong message on the tobacco work! Steve and I have been beating the 
drum but I know it's really meaningful for people to hear from you about how significant this work is, 
and especially in the context of moonshot. 

Best, 
Andi 
Andi Lipstein Fristedt 
Deputy Commissioner for Policy, Legislation, and International Affairs 
U.S. Fo Administration 
Tel: 240 (b) (6)

n ~ I 

AJP79 (OS/IOS) /o=Exchangelabs/ ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Sender: (FYDIBOH F23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/cn=ae3fa 7a 1 b 740437db375d252f2bbab0b-AJP79 

<AJP79@hhs.gov> 

Cha, Stephen (HHS/IOS) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOH F23SPDL T)/cn= Recipients/en= 23e67977d7794 7d69baf2ace846821a8-Cha, Step he 

R . . t <Stephen.Cha@hhs.gov>; 
ecipien : Fristedt, Andi (FDA/OC) /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=e9f53d20d2ec49188eb5c2959ceedd8a-andi.friste 
<Andi.Fristedt@fda.hhs.gov> 



Sent Date: 2023/03/30 15:12:50 

Delivered Date: 2023/03/30 15:12:51 




